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From: Nesmith, Nanci [Nanci.Nesmith@fpl.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  Marshall Willis 

Subject: 

Attachments: FREC Monthly Certificate Apr 2010.pdf 

Friday, May 14,2010 1:18 PM 

Electronic Filing for Docket No. 060038-El - Florida Power & Light Company's Monthly Servicer Certificate 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Scott Goorland 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
scott .goo&nd@fpl.com 

b. Docket No. 060038-El 
In re: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition for Issuance of a Storm Recovery Financing Order. 

c. Documents are bejng filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There is a total of 1 page in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Monthly Servicer Certificate in accordance with 
Section 3.01 (b)(ii) of Storm-Recovery Property Service Agreement for April 201 0. 

5/14/2010 



MONTHLY SBRVICER CERTIFICATE 

Pursuant to Sectlotk 3.01ll)fii) of the Storm-Recovery Property Scrvicing Agreement, dated as of 
May 22,2007 (the "Ameemeiit"), between FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY as 
servicer (fhc "M), and YPL RECOVDRY PUNDIN0 LLC, the Senricer docs liereby 
certify as follows: 
Capitalized terms used herein have thek rcspeotlve tucanings as set fodh in the Agreement. 

Forthe MontllIy Period Endig: Ami1 2010 

A. B1I111igs curd Rctnittnnces: 

a) 
b) Appllcnble Storm-Rccovory Cliwgos: $0.000526931 

d) 
0) 
9 
B. Balnucss In Subaccounts (at end ofmontli): 

a) Cioosrsl SubacwilirtBn1nnee: $22,351,840.21 
b) 
o) Capltnl Siibaccoutit Balance: $3,4G2,404.70 
a) Defeasance Subaccount Belnncs: $0 

lN Wl?lrlESS WHEREOF, the utidersigued has duly executed and delivered this Monthly 
Sorvicer Certificate this 13th day ofMay 2010, 

kwh Cousulnption durlng Moitth: 6,885,209,812 

Cumulntlvo Storm-Recovery Charges Amount Iiivolccd tlrIs RcmiUnncaPedod: $16,039,613.37 
Tofal Storm-Recovery Chargea Redltcdtlils Montix $3,534,460.27 
CumtihHvo Storm-Rccovery Chwgss Amouut Rcmlltcd tbls Romlttmco Period: $22,3S2,532.13 

0) Total StOI~-RCeavoly CbRIgOS Amaist InVOlCed this Montk $3,628,029.1 1 

Bxeoss h d s  Subaecauut Bnlanco: $180,420.56 

FLORIDA POWER & LIIcfHT COMPANY, 

Title: Manager Finmoial Accounting 


